

**BELSTONE PARISH COUNCIL**  
**10th July 2018 – 7.30pm**  
**Village Hall Meeting Room**  
**Agenda**

---

1. **Apologies**
2. **Minutes of the last meeting:** The Annual Parish Council Meeting and the Parish Council Meeting held on 29<sup>th</sup> May 2018, previously circulated, to be confirmed.
3. **Matters Arising** unless dealt with elsewhere on the agenda.
4. **Declarations of Interest**
5. **Urgent Items raised by the Chairman**
6. **Correspondence**
  - Devon Library consultation – previously circulated
7. **Clerk's report**
  - Request for grant funding from North Dartmoor Search and Rescue Team
8. **Finance:**
  - Review of annual budget 2018/19
  - Payments made - £20 token for internal auditor
  - Council Diary
9. **Planning items:**
  - Conditional planning permission granted for the erection of an extension and a loft conversion at Green Vale.
10. **Highways:**
  - Update from DCC Highways re pot holes, Tongue End to car park
  - Invest in Devon grant application for capital works to car park
11. **Other Matters at the Discretion of the Chairman**
  - Eastern Links meeting 21<sup>st</sup> June 2018 feedback, Cllr Liz Emerson
  - Condition survey of parish seats – list attached

**Date of Next meeting: 11<sup>th</sup> September 2018 at 7.30pm**